

Supplier Guide

V3.0

This document is classified as "Information Classification Label"

Copyright © Smart Dubai Government Establishment. 2016. All rights reserved.

No Part of this work may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, manual, photocopying, recording or by any information storage and retrieval system, without prior written permission of Smart Dubai Government Establishment.



Document Control

Change Record

Date	Author	Version	Change Reference
04-Aug-2015	Ahmed Fouad	V1.0	No Ref.
02-May-2017	Ahmed Fouad	V2.0	No Ref.
03-Oct-2017	Kamran Shaikh		Chapter three added – how to search public tender

Reviewers

Name	Position
Shadi Diab	Manager, Supply Chain Management Applications Section
Kamran Shaikh	Principal ERP Specialist

Distribution

Copy No.	Name	Position
1.	Amjad Shahrooj	Head of Training Unit
2.	Khalid Al Farsi	Sr. Government Training Programs Officer
	Communication and Busine Training@ 04-4056225	Aanagement Section ess Development Department deg.gov.ae 04-4056580 eg.gov.ae



Contents

Document Control	2
Unit One	4
Supplier Register - Prequalification - Payment	4
Supplier Register	4
Pre-Qualification	9
Registration Payment	
Unit Two	15
Search Public Tender	15
Unit Three	
Create Quotation	
Unit Four	24
Create Work Confirmation	24
Unit Five	27
Update Profile	27



Unit One

Supplier Register - Prequalification - Payment Supplier Register

Supplier Register and enter his information

- 1- Login to https://grp.dubai.gov.ae/OA_HTML/jsp/pos/suppreg/SupplierRegister.jsp?ouid=D87A4C089081A32F
- 2- Enter the Following Data
 - i. Company name
 - ii. Primary name
 - iii. Phone number
- 3- Press Next

COVERNMENT OF DURAL		Close Preferences Personalize Page Diagnostics
Basic Information	Company Details	Attachments
Prospective Supplier Reginer * Indicates required field		
Please enter your name as per your license	By clicking s	submit you agree to the <u>terms & conditions</u> . Step 1 of 3 Next
Company Details * Company Name	Afouad Company	
Primary Contact Information		
 Primary email First Name 	afouad@evosysglobal.com Ahmed Fouad	
Phone Area Code Phone Number Phone Extension		
Phone extension	By clicking s	ubmit you agree to the terms & conditions. Step 1 of 3 Next

4- Create Address Book

 Press on Create 			0	TRNG
GOVERNMENT OF DUBAI			Close Preferences	Personalize Page Diagnostic
Basic Information	c	Company Details		Attachments
Prospective Supplier Reg Please enter all section details Company Name Alternate Supplier Name (Arabic) Note to Buyer	Afouad Company	tional Details	Save For Later	Back Step 2 of 3 Next
Address Brok At least one entry is required Create Address Name No results found.	ress Details	Purpose	Updz	ite Delete



5- Enter the Following Data

- i. Address name
- ii. Address line 1
- iii. City/ Town /Locality iv. Postal Code
- v. Phone Number vi. Email Address
- vii. Press Apply

RAMENT OF DUBA			(C)	ظــم تخطيط المـوارد حـكـومـيـة GRPS Close Preference
reate Addre				
ndicates required field * Address Name	Bar Bubai	Phone Area Code		Cancel Apply
Country	United Arab Emirates	✓ Phone Number		
	Marina Duabi	Fax Area Code		1 2
Address Line 2		Fax Number		-
Address Line 3		* Email Address	afouad@evosys.com	
Address Line 4 * City/Town/Locality	Bubai			
County	Bubai			
State/Region				
and the second second second second				
Province	The second se			
Province Postal Code	015982			

6- Select Business Classification

7- Press on Create on Product and services

Classification	Applicable Minority Type	License Number	Licensing Authority	License Expiry Date
Activity - Consultant or Contractor				
Activity - Goods & Items			1	
Activity - Service Provider				
Type - Dubai Based Supplier (DED)	⊻ 1			
Type - Dubai Free Zone Supplier				
Type - Overseas Supplier				-
Type - Sheikh Mohammed Est.	-]		
Type - UAE Supplier (Non Dubai Based)				
TIP Date format example: 25.07	7.2015			
Products and Servic	es			
TIP Select product and services	related to the supplier license from DED			
At least one entry is required Create 2				



8- Select the products and services

9- Press Apply

				Close Proference
		(Africal Company)		く く く
laa Pr	roducts and Services	: (Afouad Company)		
	All Products & Services			Cancel Apply
	All Products & Services or Specific Code and Product			
				Previous 1-10 - <u>Next 10</u>
Code	Products and Services	Vie	w Sub-Categories	Applicable
1010	Office Equipment		ጵ	
1015	Office Equipment Spare Parts		х.	
1020	Office and Desk Accessories		r.	
1025	Rewards and incentive prizes		<u>क</u>	
1030	First Aid Supplies		<u>Å</u>	
1040	Books, Magazines and Manuals		<u>क</u>	
	Hardware Software			
			·A.	
2020			20	
)2020)2030)2040	Accessories Consumables eate Banking details		200 200 1	Previous 1-10 Vext 10
Product	Accessories Consumables eate Banking details i. Press on create (B) cs and Services	er license from DED	Å	
202020 22030 22040 10- Cree Product	Accessories Consumables eate Banking details i. Press on create (B) cs and Services	er license from DED	Å	
10- Create	Accessories Consumables eate Banking details i. Press on create (B) cs and Services	er license from DED	Å	
10- Cre Product	Accessories Consumables eate Banking details i. Press on create (B) cs and Services product and services related to the supplentry is required.	er license from DED	Å	Previous 1-10 Vext 10
10- Create Create 1010	Accessories Consumables eate Banking details i. Press on create (B) cs and Services product and services related to the supplentry is required.		Å	Previous 1-10 Vext 10
10- Create Create	Accessories Consumables Consum		Å	Previous 1-10 Vext 10 Delete
10- Create Create	Accessories Consumables Consumables Consumables Consumables Consumables Consumables Consumables Consumables Consumables Consumation Consum		Å	Previous 1-10 Vext 10 Delete
10- Create Create Create Create Create Create Create Create Create Create Create Create	Accessories Consumables Consumation Consum		Å	Previous 1-10 Vext 10 Delete
10- Create	Accessories Consumables Consum	3	Å	Previous 1-10 Vext 10 Delete



11- Enter the Following data

- i. Bank name
- ii. Branch name

iii. Account number iv. IBAN number

≭ Country	United Arab Emirates Image: Cancel Arab Emirates Image:
Bank Existing Bank New Bank Bank Name Bank Number Show Bank Details	Branch © Existing Branch © New Branch Branch Name Branch Number BIC BIC Branch Type ABA →
Bank Account	Account Name Currency
Show Account Details Comments Note to Buyer	

12-Press next (B)

Code	P	oducts and	Services					Delete	
01010	O	fice Equipme	nt					Î	
01015	0	fice Equipme	nt Spare Parts					Î	
Bank Account N	unioci	Currency	Bank Account Name	Bank Name	Bank Number	Branch Name	Branch Number	Update	
67682129902				Samba bank		Jumeirah		1	
						Save Fo	or Later Bac <u>k</u>	Step 2 of	3 Next
								C21622349624039	4.20

v. Press Apply 13-Press Submit

						R.B.A.	MENT OF DUBA
	Company Details	Corr) oformation	Basic	
	C) memorandum count Number	.C) me count	me (for L.L.	rce certificate s the owner n	nse + pa comme nt show: on lette registrat	following docu aned trade lice aned chambe aned agreeme aned introduc aned member	Scanned Scanned Scanned Scanned Scanned
Last Updated	Last Updated By	Last	Category	Description	Туре	dd Attachment	Title
L	Last Updated By	Last	Category	Description	Туре		

14-Review the Confirmation





Pre-Qualification

Supplier will receive email with registration link after status is updated to "Supplier to provide details" 1.

Open the Notification

2. Press Here hyperlink

		ظـم تخطيط المـوارد 🥥 لحـكـومـــة GRPS
OVERNMENT OF DUBAI	•	
	🖬 Navigator 🛛 🧔	Favorites Diagnostics Home Logout Preferences Hel
Status Monitor > Monitor Se	earch > Monitor Activities History > Notification Deta	ils
Information		
This notification does not re	equire a response.	
Action Required:	Please fill out the Supplier pr	re-qualification questionnaire
رزان عبدالرزاق ملحیس From To afouada@evosysglo Sent 10-08-2015 10:50:3 ! ID 61746704	5 Number 44001	
 Default enterprise name has re Click <u>here</u> to view the reg Click on Response 	quested you to fill out a pre-qualification questionnaire. Please jistration status page.	follow these steps to respond:
 Navigate to 'RFI' pays Click on Update icon for Answer questions and s 	RFI: 44001, Dubai Municipality pre-qualification questionnaire. ubmit your response.	
Note: This questionnaire expire	s on August 13, 2015 10:50 am Dubai.	
		OK Reassign
Return to Worklist		OK Reassign
3. Press on Resp	ond (B)	OK Reassign
3. Press on Resp	ond (B) plier Registration: Current Sta	atus
3. Press on Resp Prospective Sup		
3. Press on Resp Prospective Sup	plier Registration: Current Sta	atus
3. Press on Resp Prospective Sup Thank you for registering with us Registration Detail	plier Registration: Current Sta	atus
3. Press on Resp Prospective Sup Thank you for registering with us Registration Detail	plier Registration: Current Sta s. Here's the current status of your registration request. Is and Status	atus
3. Press on Resp Prospective Sup Thank you for registering with us Registration Detail Comp	plier Registration: Current Sta s. Here's the current status of your registration request. Is and Status	atus
3. Press on Resp Prospective Sup Thank you for registering with us Registration Detail Comp	plier Registration: Current States s. Here's the current status of your registration request. Is and Status any Name Afouad Company 1 Email afouada@evosysglobal.com First Name Ahmed 1	atus Status Supplier to Provide Details Phone Area Code Phone Number
3. Press on Resp Prospective Sup Thank you for registering with us Registration Detail Comp Contact Information	plier Registration: Current States s. Here's the current status of your registration request. Is and Status any Name Afouad Company 1 Email afouada@evosysglobal.com First Name Ahmed 1	atus Status Supplier to Provide Details Phone Area Code Phone Number
3. Press on Resp Prospective Sup Thank you for registering with us Registration Detail Comp Contact Information Status History	plier Registration: Current Sta s. Here's the current status of your registration request. Is and Status any Name Afouad Company 1 Email afouada@evosysglobal.com First Name Ahmed 1 Last Name Fouad 1	Atus Exatus Status Supplier to Provide Details Phone Area Code Phone Number Phone Extension



4. Press Next

GOVERNMENT OF DURM				ظم تخطيط الموارد لحكومية GRPS
		Navigator	🙀 Favorites	Close Preferences Diagnostic
Basic Information	Company De	tails	RFI	Attachments
Prospective Supplier Regis	stration			
		By clicking su	bmit you agree to the	terms & conditions. Step 1 of 4 Next
Please enter your name as per your license				•
Company Details				
* Company Name	Afouad Company 1	08		1
Primary Contact Information				
Please enter your contact details as you will receive	notifications based on this data			
	- (
* Primary email	arouada@evosysglobal.com			
* Primary email	Ahmed 1			
* Primary email First Name		-3		
* Primary email First Name	Ahmed 1			
▪ Primary email First Name ▪ Last Name	Ahmed 1			
 Primary email First Name Last Name Phone Area Code 	Ahmed 1			

5. Press Next

COVERNMENT OF DURA	🍙 Navigator	🚱 Favorites	نظم تخطيط المـوارد الحـكـومـيـة GRPS Close Preferences Diagnostics
Basic Information	Company Details	RFI	Attachments
Prospective Supplier Reginer Please enter all section details Company Name Alternate Supplier Name (Arabic)	stration: Additional Details	Save For	Later Back Step 2 of 4 Next
Note to Buyer		*	

6. Press on Update Pen

COVERNMENT OF DUEM	Navigator	🙀 Favorites	نظـم تخطيط المـوارد الحـكـومـيـة GRPS Close Preferences Diagnostics
Basic Information	Company Details	RFI	Attachments
Pre-Qualification and Evaluation I	RFI	Save For La	ater Back Step 3 o 4 text
Title			Update
Dubai Municipality pre-qualification questionnaire			1
		Save For La	ater Back Step 3 of 4 Next



7. Enter the Response Valid Date

GOVERNME	NT OF DURM			🔓 Navigator	🙀 Fayories	ط المـوارد GRPS م Close Preferences	نظــم تخطيم ا <u>لـحـكــومـــ</u> Diagnostics
Crea	ate Response: 100	06 (F	(FI 44001)				
	Title Dubai Mun questionna		And a state of the	ci	ond by Spreadsheet Time Left 2 days lose Date 13-08-		Continue
Atta	Supplier Afouad Co RFI Currency AED Response Currency AED Price Precision Any	ompany 1		Response Valid Unt Reference Numbe Note to Buye	(example: 26-07-		
8	Fill the Requirement						
	Press Continue						
	uirements		1				
	an enteries						
Expan	d All Collapse All						
Expani Seque			マク				
	rements:	Target Value	Response Value				
🔶 Reque	Title		Response Value				
🔶 Requi	Title Requirements Previous Experience with Dubai Municipality		Response Value				
Seque	remeats Title Requirements Previous Experience with		Response Value				
Secur Focus	Title Requirements Previous Experience with Dubai Municipality Did the supplier work with D.M? If yes, what was your evaluation result and attach proofing documents.						2
Require	Title Requirements Previous Experience with Dubai Municipality Did the supplier work with D.M? If yes, what was your evaluation result and attach proofing documents. Technical Requirement		Yes -				2
Require Focus	Title Requirements Previous Experience with Dubai Municipality Did the supplier work with D.M? If yes, what was your evaluation result and attach proofing documents.		Yes Yes Head		ond by Spreadsheet	Save Draft	

Cancel Back Validate Save Draft Printable View Submit Header Title Oubai Municipality pre-qualification questionnaire Supplier Time Left: 2 days 23 hours Close Date: 13-08-2015 10:50:28 Supplier AFDD Response Currency Price Precision AED Any 29-08-2015 29-08-2015 Attachments Note to Buyer Note to Buyer Delete Requirements Show All Details Hide All Details Update Delete Show Previous Experience with Dubai Municipality Update Update Update Update Bow Previous Experience with Dubai Municipality Show Technical Requirement Update Update	reate	Resp	oons	se 10	0006: Rev	view and	Submit (RFI	44001)			
Title Dubai Municipality pre-qualification questionnaire supplier Afouad Company 1 AED Response Currency AED Price Precision Any Time Left 2 days 23 hours Close Date 13-08-2015 10:50:28 29-08-2015 Response Currency Price Precision Any AED						Ca	ancel Back Va	alidate Save Draft	Printa	able View	Submit
Supplier Afouad Company 1 Response Currency AED REFI Currency AED Reponse Currency Price Price Precision Any AED Note to Buyer Attachments Type Description Category Last Updated By Last Updated Usage Update Delete No results found. Type Description Category Last Updated By Last Updated Usage Update Delete Requirements Show All Details Hide All Details Hide All Details Usage Update Update Update Betails Section Estimate Estimate Estimate Update U	leader										
No results found. Requirements Show All Details Hide All Details Details Section Image: Show Previous Experience with Dubai Municipality Image: Show Technical Requirement		RFI (sponse (Price	Supplie Currenc Currenc	quest er Afoua y AED y AED	tionnaire	e-qualification	Refei	Close Date 13-08-3 nse Valid Until 29-08-3 rence Number	2015 10:50:20	В	
Requirements Show All Details Hide All Details Details Section Image: Show Previous Experience with Dubai Municipality Image: Show Technical Requirement	Title			Туре	Description	Category	Last Updated By	Last Updated	Usage	Update	Delete
Show All Details Hide All Details Details Section Image: Show Previous Experience with Dubai Municipality Image: Show Technical Requirement	No result	s found.									
Details Section	Require	ments									
Image: Show Previous Experience with Dubai Municipality Image: Show Technical Requirement	Show All	Details	Hide A	II Details							
E Show Technical Requirement											
					n Dubai Municipality	1					57
Show Financial Requirements											
	+ Show	Financia	l Requir	rements							•
Cancel Back Validate Save Draft Printable View Submit						4 m (ancel Back Va	alidate Save Draft			Sub <u>m</u> it



11. Press Next

COVERNMENT OF DUBA	a Navigator	🙀 Favorites	نظـم تخطيط المـوارد الحـكـومـيـة GRPS Close Preferences Diagnostics
Basic Information	Company Details	RFI	Attachments
Pre-Qualification and Evaluation	n RFI	Save For L	Later Back Step 3 of 4 Next
Title			Upente
Dubai Municipality pre-qualification questionnaire			1
		Save For L	Later Back Step 3 of 4 Next

12. Press Submit

OVERNMENT OF DUEAD						~ ~ ~ ~		6.	GRPS	نظـم تخطي الحـكـومـيـ
					T Navigator	Ravori	tes (Close F	Preferences	Diagnostics
Bas) ic Informa	tion		Ocompany Details		RFI		Atta	Chments	
								Submit	Back	Step 4 of 4
Attachments										
Attach the following	documen	ts to complete	your reques	t:				1	ר	
	mber co ement : duction	mmerce cert shows the ov letter from t	vner name he Bank, ir	(for L.L.C) memo clude Account Nu				L	J	
Make sure you so	an a clear	copy of each do	cument							
Add Attachme	ant									
Title	Туре	Description	Category	Last Updated By	Last Updated	Usage	Update	Delete	Publish	to Catalog
No results found.										

13. Review the confirmation





Registration Payment

Suppliers will Receive Email to pay the registration fees

1. Press Proceed



- 2. Select the payment Method
- 3. Enter the Email address and mobile number

Service Provider	: Dubai Municipality	
Service Trovide	: Supplier Registration Service	
SP Transaction I		
Amount	: 500.00 AED	
🕼 Payme	nt Method	
Lap Payme		
	Credit Card	
e EB	EdirhamG2	
BANK	Direct Debit	
• One	OneClick Pay	
Contac	t Information	
Email Address	afouad@afouad.com	
Mobile Number	5682628917	
	0002020011	
	لـقــد قـــرأت <mark>الــتــحـــديـــر</mark> وفــهــم	Total Amount: 500.00 AE
	e warning and understood the consequences	

Enter the following

- 4. Card brand
- 5. Card number
- 6. Expiry month / year
- 7. Security Code



8. Press Pay



9. Review the Confirmation Message

(i) Information

The payment process has been completed successfully. You will receive the confirmation email in next 24 hours.

Payment Confirmation Receipt

Service Details Supplier Registration Fee Payment GRP Reference Number 1342 ePayment Reference Number 00000227216019 Payment Date Thu Aug 06 11:37:02 GST 2015 Payment Amount 700 Payment Method CREDIT_CARD



Unit Two

Search Public Tender

- 1. Login to GRP
- 2. Click on GRP eSupplier Portal \rightarrow Sourcing \rightarrow Sourcing home page

جڪومة smart عليكم ديني الدية			*	\$ _	Logged In As SAFARTRD	?	₽
Government Resources Planning Systems							
Navigator	Worklist	FULL LIST					
GRP eSupplier Portal Home Page Supplier Registration and Renewal Page Sourcing Sourcing Sourcing Home Page Worklist GRP eSupplier Portal - Create Invoice	From There are no notifications in this view.	Type Subject Sent Due To Priority Status uto-respond to notifications. Image: Sent Sent Sent Sent Sent Sent Sent Sent					

3. Under Negotiation tab, change 'Search Open Negotiation' from 'Title' to 'Number'.

دكومة الذكية	smart dubai Sourcing gov						ĥ	0	★ ‡	 _	1	Logged In As SAFARTR	D ?	
Negotiations Assessme	ents													
Search Open Negotiations	Title ~		GO											
Welcome, Shankar.	$\mathbf{\wedge}$													
Your Active and Draft	Responses											Information		
Press Full List to view all ye	ur compary's responses.								FUL	L LIST		This container can he	ld	
📜 😂 🕞 🌞 🔻 🎟												information such as I	-	
Response Number	Response Status	Supplier Site	Negotiation Number	Title	Туре	Time Left	Monitor	Unread	Messages			procedures to help ve	ndors.	
No results found.														
Your Company's Open	Invitations								FUL	L LIST				
Supplier Site	Negotiat	ion Number	Title	Туре	Time	Left		Click he	re to Pay					
No results found.														



4. Enter public RFQ number and click Go

يكومة يرين ذكية	smart dubai Sourcing Il gov								0 7	★ \$		Logged In As SAFA	RTRD (?	P
Negotiations Assess	nents														
Search Open Negotiations	Number ~ 258147		GO												
Welcome, Shankar. Your Active and Draft		`										Information			
	your company's responses									FUL	L LIST	This container ca		g	
Response Number	Response Status	Supplier Site	Negotiation N	umber	Title	Туре	Time Left	Monitor	Unread	Messages		procedures to he	lp vendors	s.	
No results found.			0			51				Ū					
Your Company's Oper	Invitations									FUL	L LIST				
🖾 😂 🖻 🍄 🔻 💷															
Supplier Site	Negotiatio	on Number		Title	Туре	Time	Left		Click her	re to Pay					
No results found.															

5. Below details of public RFQ will appear as below.

egotiations	Assessments								
legotiations									
ctive Neg	gotiations								
earch									
earch									
Note that t	he search is case insensitive								
	Number	258147				Contact			
	Title					Line			
	Category					Event			
	0,7	GOC	CLEAR						
X 🕫 🖻	- m								
Number 🔺	Title 🔺	Contact 📥	Time Left 🔺	Close Date 🔺	All Responses 🔺	Your Company's Responses 🔺	Monitor U	Jnread Messages	Descript
58147	Public tender for installation of road lights		23 days 23 hours	27-10-2017 18:13:57	Sealed			_	



6. Click on RFQ number to view details and 'Click here to pay' if tender fees is required.

تحکومة smart حکومة sourcing الذکية gov	🏠 🕙 ★ 🍄 🏚 🔍 Logged In As SAFARTRD 🕑 🖡
Negotiations Assessments	
Negotiations > Active Negotiations >	
Information To view Tender details, please complete the payment process.	
RFQ: 258148	
Title Public tender for installation of road lights	Close Date 26-10-2017 18:45:36
Status Active (Locked)	CLICK HERE TO PAY
Time Left 22 days 23 hours	
Open Date 03-10-2017 18:45:43	<u> </u>



Unit Three

Create Quotation

Supplier will create Quotation

1- Login to GRP and sourcing Page

Navigation> <u>https://grp.dubai.gov.ae</u>

> GRP Sourcing Supplier

> Home Page

Government Resource	es Planning	System	S					
Main Menu	Workli	st					F	ull List
GRP eSupplier Portal	From	Туре	Subject	Sent •	Due	To	Priority	
GRP eSupplier Portal Home Page GRP Sourcing Supplier	مصن مصطفی عبدالممید الغندر ر	Sourcing Publish	You are invited: RFQ 35001 (Training Documents RFQ Cycle)	04-08- 2015	06- 08- 2015	MSCUAE	Normal	Open
	محسن مصنطقی عیدالحمید الغندون	Work Confirmation	Work Confirmation 41503735 / 1 has been approved	04-08- 2015		MSCUAE	Normal	Open
	مصن مصطنی عبدالحمید الغندون	PO Approval	Dubai Municipality - Services Contract 41503735, 0	04-08- 2015		M.S.C MEDICAL SUPPLIES CO. (L.L.C)	Normal	Open
	محسن مضبطقي ميدالمميد الغندون	PO Approval	Dubai Municipality - Services Contract 41503734, 0	04-08- 2015		M.S.C MEDICAL SUPPLIES CO. (L.L.C)	Normal	Open
	it	DO Approval	Dubai Municipality	02.08		MCC	Normal	Oner

2- Select the RFQ and Press on Click here to pay

Response Number	Response Status	Supplier Site	Negotiatio Number	n	n Title		Туре	Time Left	Monitor Messages	
69001	Draft		111002		test		RFQ	202 days	開開	0
46001	Active	Dubai Supplier	64001		ات صيانة زراعية	مناقسة خدم	RFQ	0 seconds		0
47001	Active		65001		Test		RFQ	0 seconds		0
48001	Active		66002		Test		RFQ	0 seconds	翻到	0
50001	Active		70001		AME Test 01 Up to 20K AED		RFQ	0 seconds	翻到	0
					ALD			seconds		
Supplier	Company's Negotiation Number	Open In	vitation		Time Left	Descripti		nder Fee		Full List
Supplier	Negotiation					Descripti		nder Fee	Click	
Your C Supplier Site	Negotiation Number	Title IntegrationTe	est200-	Туре	Time Left 18 days 22	Descripti	on (A	nder Fee		k here to Pay

- 3- Select the Payment Type
- 4- Press On Proceed (B)



COVERNMENT OF DUEM
The Navigator Version Page Diagnostics Version Negotiations
✓ TIP Please select the payment type and click "Proceed" for payment. ★ Payment Type Online ▼ 1 Proceed 2
 5- Select Payment Method 6- Check the checkbox 7- Press Pay (B)
Transaction Information
Service Provider : Dubai Municipality Service : Supplier Tender Fee Payment Service SP Transaction No : 1182 Amount : 1500.00 AED
Payment Method
Credit Card
EdirhamG2
BANK m Direct Debit OneClick Pay
Contact Information
Email Address : supplierC@supplierC.com
Mobile Number : Enter Mobile Number
الفد فـرأت <u>المتحـددسر وفـهمـت عـواقـبه 2</u> I have read the <u>warning</u> and understood the consequences 2 Cancel Pay



- 8- Card Brand
- 9- Enter the Card number
- 10- Enter the expiry Date

11-Press pay



14- Back to Notification home15-Press on RFQ number in notification area



win					نظه تخطيط الموارد 🦰
GOVERNMENT OF DUBAL					الحكومية GRPS
			a Navigator	🛱 Favorites	Home Logout Preferences Help
Home Orders Shipments F	inance				
Search PO Number	•	Go			
Notifications				1	Orders
			Fu	ul List	> Purchase Orders
Subject		1	Date		> Purchase History
You are invited: RFQ 35001 (Tr			04-08-2015 15:33:		Shipments
Work Confirmation 41503735 /			04-08-2015 14:03:	23	 Advance Shipment Notices
Dubai Municipality - Services Co Dubai Municipality - Services Co			04-08-2015 14:00:	1000 m	Auvance Shipment Notices
Dubai Municipality - Services Co			02-08-2015 08:19:		Receipts
					> Receipts
16- Press on notification	on Details				
You are invited: آ مصن مصفق عبدالصبد القدير To MSCUAE Sent 04-08-2015 15:33:58 Due 06-08-2015 13:45:28	1	Company Dubai Gove		ts RFQ C	YCIE) Yes No
ID 61704654 Negotiation Preview August 04, 20 Negotiation Open August 04, 201 Negotiation Close August 06, 201 Supplier M.S.C MEDICAL SUPPL Supplier Site مور العتر شرق	5 03:33 pm Duba 15 01:45 pm Duba LIES CO. (L.L.C)	ai ai)UBAI, DUBAI, DUBAI 8{	نبي - 252)	
To acknowledge your intent to par space below before acknowledging		e Yes button on this pag	e. To decline the invitation	n, press the No but	tton. You may enter a note to the buyer in the
Please go to <u>Negotiation Details</u> pa Action History	g lif you want to v	ew the document before a	cknowledging intent to part	licipate and/or to ent	er a response.
Num Action Date	Action	From	То	Details	
1 04-08-2015 15:33:58	Submit	محنن مصطفى عبدالحميد الغندون	MSCUAE		
Response					
Note to Buyer					A
					*
Return to Worklist					Yes No

17- Select Create Quote from action Poplist 18-Press Go



19- Enter the Quote Valid until date

GOVERNMENT OF DURM					🔒 Navigator	😭 Favorites	1 Hom	د المــوارد GRPS he Logout Prefe	نظــه تخطيط الحـكــومـيــة erences ۱ Help
RFO: 35001 > Create Quot	te: 8001 (RF	Q 35001)							
Create Quote: 80	001 (R	FQ 35001)							
	Title Train	ing Documents RFQ Cy	cle	Cancej	View RFQ Time Left Close Date	Quote By Spreads 1 day 21 hours 06-08-2015 13		Save Draft	Continue
				Header Lines					
Supplier M.S.C MEDIC Supplier Site DUBAT - محرف RFQ Currency AED Quote Currency AED Price Precision Any	AL SUPPLI و حليفة – هور العر	ES CO. (L.L.C) مکت رفم 314 ملك النسخ راسد بر	, BUR DUBAI, DUBAI	, DUBAI, DUBAI 88252 - منبي, AE	Quote Valid Unt Reference Numbe Note to Buye	(example: 20-0)		$\langle \supset$	
Attachments								•	
Add Attachment									
Title	Туре	Description	Category	Last Updated By	Last Updated	d u	Jsage	Update	Delete
No results found.									

20- Answer the Requirement

Req	uirements		
Expan	d All Collapse All		
🛟 Req	uirements		
Focus	Title	Target Value	Quote Value
	🖃 Requirements		
\$	🖃 Vendor Profile		
	Number of Employees Worldwide		*

21-Press On Line (T)

22- Enter the Quote Price



23- Enter Promise Date

24- Press Cor	ntinue
---------------	--------

								ارد	ليط المـو	نظـه تخد
GOVERNMENT OF DUBAI								GG	ية (RPS	نظــه تخد الـحـكــوف
				navi <u>c</u>	ator 🛱	Favorites	Home	e Logout	Preferer	ices Help
RFQ: 35001 > Create	Quote: 8001 (RFQ 35001)								
Create Quote:	8001 (RFQ 350	01)							
			Cancel	View RFQ	Quo	te By Spreadsh	neet	Save D	raft	<u>C</u> ontinue
Titl	le Training Do	cuments RFQ Cy	cle			Time Left 1 o ose Date 06				$\overline{\mathbf{A}}$
			He	ader Lines	1		_	_	4	
RFQ Currenc Price Precisio					Quote	Currency AE	D			
	e Ship-To	Rank	Start Price	Target Price	uote Price	Unit Target (Quantity	Quote Quar	ntity Promi	sed Date
1Training Document	WAREHOUSE	Sealed	đ		1000				14-08	3-2015 📰
Indicates more information	n requested. Cl	ick the Update io	con.		\wedge					
			He	ader Lines						
			Cancel	View RFQ	010	te By Spreadsh	leet	Save D	raft	Continue
57.			ouncei	Henrin Q	Quo	te by opreadon	ICCL	Care D	in care	
										$ \rightarrow $
25- Press Submit									2	
25- Press Submit									طيط المر	
25- Press Submit								GF	ية RPS	الحكوم
مُكومَة يُرْلِحَتْ				🔒 Navig	ator 🖙	Favorites	Home		ية RPS	الحكوم
GOVERNMENT OF DUBA	Quote: 8001 (f	RFQ 35001)		🔒 Navig	ator 🙀	Favorites	Home	GF	ية RPS	الحكوم
GOVERNMENT OF DUBA			nd Sub				Home	GF	ية RPS	الحكوم
COVERNMENT OF DUBAI			nd Subi					GF	ية Pr eferenc	الحكوم
COVERNMENT OF DUBAI					2 3500)1)		Logout	ية Pr eferenc	الحكوم es Help
REO: 35001 > Create Create Quote & Header	8001: R		Cance		2 3500 Validate)1) Save D	ay 21 hou	Printable V	ية Pr eferenc	الحكوم es Help
REQ: 35001 > Create Create Quote & Header	BOO1: R	eview ar	Cance		2 3500 Validate)1) Save D Save D Save D Save D Save D Save D Save D Save D Save D	vaft	Printable V	ية Pr eferenc	الحكوم es Help
REO: 35001 > Create Create Quote & Header	BOO1: R Training Do F M.S.C MED DUBAI SY AED SY AED		Cance		2 3500 Validate)1) Save D Time Left 1 d OSE Date of alid Until 31-	vaft	Printable V	ية Pr eferenc	الحكوم es Help
REO: 35001 > Create Create Quote & Header Title Supplier Sit RFQ Currenc Quote Currenc Quote Currenc	BOO1: R Training Do F M.S.C MED DUBAI SY AED SY AED		Cance		2 3500 Validate)1) Save D Save D Save D Save D Save D Save D Save D Save D Save D	vaft	Printable V	ية Pr eferenc	الحكوم es Help
RFO: 35001 > Create Create Quote & Header THA Supplier Site Supplier Site Site Supplier Site Site Su	BOO1: R Training Do Fr M.S.C MEDI DUBAI TY AED TY AED TO ANY	Cuments RFQ C	Cance		2 3500 Validate)1) Save D Save D Save D Save D Save D Save D Save D Save D Save D	vraft ay 21 hou -08-2015 -08-2015	Printable V	ية Pr eferenc	الحكوم es Help

26- Review the Confirmation Message

GOVERNMENT OF DUBA	🔒 Navigator	🎯 Favorites	نظـم تخطيط المـوارد الحـكـومـيـة GRPS Home Logout Preferences
Confirmation			
Quote 8001 for RFQ 35001 (Training Documents RFQ Cycle) has been submitted.			
Return to Sourcing Home Page			
Copyright (c) 2013, Dubai Smart Government. All rights reserved.			حكومة دبي الذكية Dubal Smart Gov



Unit Four

Create Work Confirmation

Supplier Create Work Confirmation

1- Login to GRP and DMD Sourcing Tender Officer

Navigation> <u>https://grp.dubai.gov.ae</u>

> GRP eSupplier Portal

> Home Page

Government Resourc	es Planning	System	S					
Main Menu	Workli	st					F	JI List
🖃 🛅 GRP eSupplier Portal	From	Туре	Subject	Sent •	Due	To	Priority	
GRP eSupplier Portal Home Page GRP Sourcing Supplier	محسن مصطفی عبدالممید الغندرن	Sourcing Publish	You are invited: RFQ 35001 (Training Documents RFQ Cycle)	04-08- 2015	06- 08- 2015	MSCUAE	Normal	Open
	محسن مصبطقی عیدالحمید الغندوری	Work Confirmation	Work Confirmation 41503735 / 1 has been approved	04-08- 2015		MSCUAE	Normal	Open
	محيين مصيطتي عبدالحميد الغندري	PO Approval	Dubai Municipality - Services Contract 41503735, 0	04-08- 2015		M.S.C MEDICAL SUPPLIES CO. (L.L.C)	Normal	Open
	محسن مصطفى عيدالمميد الغندون	PO Approval	Dubai Municipality - Services Contract 41503734, 0	04-08- 2015		M.S.C MEDICAL SUPPLIES CO. (L.L.C)	Normal	Open
		DO Approval	Dubai Municipality	02.08		MCC	Normal	0

2- Press on PO number

RNMENT OF DUBAI			The Navigator (🚱 Favorites	کومیے GRPS Home Logout Preferences
ne Orders Shipr	ments Finance				
Search PO Numb	er 🔹	Go			
Notificati	ons			0	rders
			Full Lis	st	> Purchase Orders
Subject			Date		> Purchase History
Subject - Services Cor	ntract 41503736, 1		07-08-2015 23:34:2	4	
Contract of the second second second second	5001-2 (Training Documents	REO Cycle)	06-08-2015 08:31:2		hipments
	001 (Training Documents R		05-08-2015 10:29:2	0	
	0001 (Full Cycle 0100 PR : 1		30-07-2015 11:24:3	9	> Advance Shipment Notices
Closed Early: RFQ 27		2	29-07-2015 11:37:5	3	
Orders A	t A Glance		_		eceipts > Receipts > Returns
PO Number	Description	Order Date	Full Lis		voices
41503736		07-08-2015 23:34:0	01		> Invoices
41503738		06-08-2015 14:00:4	40		
41503735		04-08-2015 14:00:2	20		
41503734)	04-08-2015 13:40:0	02	P	ayments

3- Create work confirmation



i. Select Create work confirmation from List

ii. Press Go



Enter the Progress % or amount



ix. Press Submit

Add Pay Pay		Need-By Date			and a more a subject to be a subject of	C 777 ()	Requested/ Delivered	Current Material Stored Am 199		Total Requested/ Delivered 199.80	Progress (%) 20	Attachments	Dele
Add Pay Pay	Itam	Need-By				C 777 ()	Requested/ Delivered		ount Progress (%)		Progress (%)	Attachments	Dele
Add Pay	Item		Deta	ils	Previ	ous		Current		Total			
Concession of the local division of the loca	Caracity Conversion	iation l	Deta	ils	•								
		Participant						Period of Performance	(example: 23-07-2015)			l	
	Appr Work Confirm	oved 0.00	3736 /	7					To			-4	3
		ered 999.(00					Description		Cancel Back	Seve	Preview	Submi
	Required Fiel		irm	ation	DSG Comp	lex PO: 4	1503736)						
<u>Home</u>	> <u>View Orde</u>	r Details >	Crea	ite Work Con	rmation (DSG Complex	PO: 41503736)							
Purchas	e Orders	Purchase	History	Work	Confirmations Deli	verables Time	cards						
lome 0	irders Ship	ments Fi	nance								1 mane 1	codore i rie	ne en
									👚 Na	avigator 🛛 🙀 Favorites	I Home I	Logout Pre	heren
OVERNMENT OF	FOULA											مية RPS	1

х. Review the Confirmation message

COVERNMENT OF DURN		✿ Navigator	🚱 Favorites	نظم تخطي م الموارد الحكومية GRPS Home Logout Preferences
Home Orders Shipments Finance			1072	
Purchase Orders Purchase History Work Confirmations D	Deliverables	Timecards		
Home > View Order Details > Create Work Confirmation (DSG Comp	lex PO: 41503	736)		
Confirmation Your Work Confirmation 41503736 / 1 has been submitted.				



Unit Five

Update Profile

Supplier update his profile

1- Login to GRP system

Navigation> https://grp.dubai.gov.ae

2- Press Home Page





Press on address book to update the address

>

Banking Details

Home Orders Shipment	ts Fina	ance I	Admin									
Profile Management												
 General Company Profile Organization Address Book Contact Directory Product & Services Banking Details 		eneral Organization Name Supplier Number Alia Parent Supplier Name Parent Supplier Number Supplier Number Alia Parent Supplier Number Parent Supplier Number Parent Supplier Number Parent Supplier Number Parent Supplier Number										
	Search Note that the search is case insensitive Title Go Show More Search Options Add Attachment											
	Title	Туре	Description	Category	Last Updated By	Last Up	dated	<u>Usage</u>	Update	Delete	Publis	h to Catalog
	VRF	File		From Suppli	er DA6622	29-08-20	016	Standard	ð	Î		1 00
	TL	File		From Suppli	er DA6622	29-08-20	016	Standard	Ì	Î		n and a second
Or press create to a	oroat		waddree									
Home Orders Shipment												
Profile Management												
 General Company Profile Organization 	-		Idress I	Book								
> Address Book		Add	ress Name 🔺	Ad	dress Details		Countr	¥		U	pdate	Remove
 Contact Directory Product & Services Banking Datails 		Dub	ai	Du DU	2, Building 11 bai Internet City BAI bai P.O Box : 500830		United	Arab Emira	ites		/	Î



Determine

- 1. address name
- 2. City / town / locality
- 3. Postal Code
- 4. Press Save

Supp	Evolutionary System lier Name Arabia FZ LLC	Supplier Number 116473
Address Name Country Address Line 1 Address Line 2 Address Line 3 Address Line 4 City/Town/Locality County State/Region Province Postal Code		Phone Area Code Phone Number Fax Area Code Fax Number Email Address Purchasing Address RFQ Only Address
Note	123730	

Check the confirmation message

Profile Management					
General Company Profile	Confirmation				
 > Organization > Address Book > Contact Directory > Product & Services 	Address Boo	ed to your Address Book. OK			
Banking Details	Address Name	Address Details	Country	Update	Remove
	Dubai	112, Building 11 Dubai Internet City DUBAI Dubai P.O Box : 500830	United Arab Emirates	1	Î
	dubai	dubai	United Arab Emirates	1	î



Press on contact directory to add new contact person

Г	Hom	ne <u>Orders</u> Shipments	s Finance	Admin								
	Profile Management											
		General	Contac	t Direc	tory : Ac	ctive Contacts						
	1	Company Profile	Create									
	>	Organization										
	>	Address Book	<u>First Name</u>	Last Name	Phone Number	Email	<u>Status</u>	User Account	Remove	Addresses	Update	
ጉ	>	Contact Directory		khalil		ykhalil@evosysglobal.com	Current	~	Î		1	
И	>	Product & Services	- Conta	ct Direc	tory : Ina	ctive Contacts						
	>	Banking Details		ct Direc	tory . may	clive contacts						

Determine

- 1. Last name
- 2. Phone number
- 3. Press save

Create Cont	act								
* Indicates required fiel									
indicates required ne	u .							Cancel	Sav
Contact Title	Mr. T			Dhana Anna Cada					
First Name	Mr. V			Phone Area Code	10				
Middle Name				Phone Extension	515				
Last Name	Ahmed Mohame	d	Altern	ate Phone Area Code					
Alternate Name				rnate Phone Number					
Job Title	senior		Alte	Fax Area Code					Г
Department				Fax Number					
	L								
Contact Email								`	
Contact Email Url Check confirmo	ation messo	-						Cancel	
Contact Email	ation messo	-						Cance	
Contact Email Url Check confirmo Home Orders Ship Profile Management	ation messo	l Admin						Cance	
Contact Email Url Check confirme Home Orders Ship Profile Management General	Confirma	l Admin	added to your Cont	tact Directory.				Cance	
Contact Email Url Check confirme Home Orders Ship Profile Management > General > Company Profile	Confirma	I Admin	added to your Cont	tact Directory.				Cance	
Contact Email Url Check confirme Home Orders Ship Profile Management > General > Company Profile > Organization	Confirma Ahmed M	I Admin ation ohamed has been a						Cance	
Contact Email Url Check confirme Home Orders Ship Profile Management General Company Profile Organization Address Book	Confirma Ahmed M	I Admin ation ohamed has been a		tact Directory. /e Contacts				Cance	
Contact Email Url Check confirmed Home Orders Ship Profile Management > General > Company Profile > Organization > Address Book > Contact Directo	Confirma Ahmed M Cost Create	I Admin ation ohamed has been a ct Directo	ry : Activ	ve Contacts					
Contact Email Url Check confirmed Home Orders Ship Profile Management General Company Profile Organization Address Book Contact Directo Product & Servi	Confirma Ahmed M Cost Create	I Admin ation ohamed has been a Ct Directo	Phone Number	ve Contacts		User Account		Addresses	Upc
Contact Email Url Check confirmed Home Orders Ship Profile Management General Company Profile Organization Address Book Contact Directo Product & Servi	Confirma Ahmed M Cost Create	I Admin ation ohamed has been a ct Directo	Phone Number	ve Contacts	Status Pending	User Account	Remove		Upc 4



Press on product and services Press on add bottom to add new products and service

Home Orders Shipments	Finance	l Admin				
Profile Management						
 General Company Profile Organization 	Proc	ducts and	Services			
> Address Book	Select	Code	Products and Services	Date Added	Approval Status	View Sub-Category
> Contact Directory		No results found.				
> Product & Services						
> Banking Details						
> Banking Details						

Select product and press on apply

<u>Adn</u>	nin: Profile Management: Product & Services > Add Products and Services: : (Evolutionary Systems Arabia FZ LLC)		
Add	Products and Services: : (Evolutionary Systems Arabia FZ LLC)	
_	wse All Products & Services rch for Specific Product & Service Pre	Cancel	Apply
Code	Products and Services	View Sub-	Applicable
01010	Office Equipment	唜	Applicable
01015	Office Equipment Spare Parts	م	Applicable
01020	Office and Desk Accessories	*	Applicable
01025	Rewards and incentive prizes	<u>क</u>	Applicable
01030	First Aid Supplies	ጽ	Applicable
01040	Books, Magazines and Manuals	ጽ	Applicable
02010	Hardware	춞	Applicable
02020	Software	*	Applicable
02030	Accessories	*	Applicable
02040	Consumables		Applicable
	Pre	vious 1-10	• Nxt 10
		Cance	Apply

Check the confirmation message

Confirmation

The following Product and Service categories have been added to your profile.

> Hardware

Return to Products and Services



Press on bank details to update or create new bank details

					3110					
Home Orders Ship	ments Finance Admin									
Profile Management										
General	Ranking Dotai									
> Company Profile	Banking Detai									
> Organization	View General Accounts 🔻	Go								
> Address Book									Cancel	<u>S</u> ave
> Contact	✓ TIP Date format example:	17-04-2017								
Directory	Add Create									
> Product &	Account Details Number IE	BAN Currency	Bank Name	Start Date	End Date	Priority	Increase Priority	Decrease Priority	Status	Update
Services	No results						-			-
> Banking Details	found.								Connect	
									Cancel	<u>S</u> ave
Determine										
1. Bank nam										
2. Branch no										
3. Account	number									
4. IBAN										
5. Press Save	Э									
Create Bank	Account									
* Indicates required field										
									Cancel	<u>S</u> ave
	* (ed Arab Em					_		
		Ac Ac	count is us	ed for fore	ign paym ^{bank and bra}	ents nch information.				
Bank				Brar	h					
 New Bank Existing Lask 				New	Branch	ch				
Banl	k Name Samba bank	D 🗉				Branch Nam	ne jumara			
Bank Mank Details	Number				В	Branch Numb				
Bollow Ballk Details						BI Branch Typ				
				🕀 Show	/ Branch I					
Bank Account	1									
	Account Number 213569875	100								
	Check Digits	123	_			ACC	ount Name Currency	Ŧ		
	IBAN					Acco	ount Status N	ew		
Show Account Details										
Comments										
Note to Buyer										くと
										V
							//		Cancel	Save